

LINCOLN GOLF CLUB (INC)

MINUTES FOR THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 11th OCTOBER 2022, 7:00PM

PRESENT: D Moore (Chair), S Harrold, M Bond, W Butler, B Small, A Fowler,
R Pamment, R McLaren, S Saunders, J Rolls, M Gleave, T Davey,

APOLOGIES: D Pamment, L Anderson

GUEST: Kathy James - SDC - Regarding Selwyn Golfing Initiatives
Outlined suggestions for joint initiatives between clubs.
Mentioned that SDC has a community Fund for small grants

MINUTES: Meeting 13th September 2022 - taken as read S Harrold/S Saunders

MATTERS ARISING: The Safety step requested by the ladies is now in the Clubhouse being put to
Good use. The Life member Photos are now framed and ready to go up on
The Photo Board

CORRESPONDENCE *Inwards:*

1. Inquiries regarding course availability / Membership Inquiries / Coaching / Cart Hire etc
2. Tournament Posters to print and display.
3. Letter from Malcolm Lowery regarding Broken Window. *To discuss in General Business*
4. Email from paragon Fencing regarding PVS Fencing and signage Systems
5. Sponsorship request from Amberley Golf Club for their Men's Open in December
6. Email from Leslie regarding Insurance and Club Champs Finals Day - *To discuss in General Business*
7. Email from Hilliary O'Connor regarding coaching Juniors/Women

CORRESPONDENCE *Outwards:*

1. Responding to all Club emails outlined in #1
2. Vouchers sent to Amberley Golf Club
3. Acknowledged Malcolm Lowery's Letter and requested a photo of the damage.
4. Funding Application - Pub Charity

REPORTS:

LADIES - Lois Anderson

September has seen many of our members taking part in the 1st Round of Club Championships. After the 1st round the next rounds had to be played out of club days. Our Finals day on 2nd October was dry and the course looked great. We are proud of those who played in the finals and grateful to those who helped with the marking and caddying on the day. Congratulations to Jo Bond, Lesley McAuley, Heather Trott and Isabel Moore who won their section this year. A winner in the plate round for Bronze 2 was Angela Fowler. A rescheduled Eve Hurndell trophy competition was held on 20th September. 8 Ladies took part, while the others played a stableford match. Several of our members have been taking the opportunity to travel recently and we enjoy hearing their experiences. Our Patron Pam Hutchinson has celebrated another birthday with family. Best wishes Pam. The Ladies have held their Annual meeting on 4th October and we have a new Ladies Captain- Janice Rolls. Several other ladies have put their names forward for the committee so we are looking forward to a busy year ahead.

MEN'S & MIXED MATCH - Scott Saunders

Competition days have reasonable attendance and great to see Twilight Golf underway again.

Pairs Finals Wrapped up with Mike Bond and Russell Kirk taking out the senior grade, Tony Davey and Dave Darch the intermediate, Warwick Butler and Mike Lee Junior A and Peter Coutts and Ron McLaren Junior B

The Annual Shootout Competition got underway with reasonable entries.

The Lincoln Men's Open attracted 55 starters and was won by Richard Weaver with the Net Trophy going to Brendon Thyme. Thanks to Ross Pamment, Jules Dorrian, Janelle Lewis, Ange Fowler, Warwick Butler Graham Henshaw, Mike Bond and Blair Burtenshaw for their invaluable assistance.

I have still to work out a members survey for competitions but will get to it when time allows.

This month we have the Fitzgibbon Matchplay trophy being contested.

Straight Drives

GREENS REPORT - Mike Bond

- * Coring was completed last week with Blair finishing up at 7.30pm a big day but all went well
- * Have ordered new plants for fence line by no.7 green
- * Ian Tennant is going to look after the Lincoln hedge sing while Bill Goodhew is away for 6 months
- * Flynn is enquiring if we have any work (paid) until he starts his course next Feb

HOUSE - Dale Pamment

JUNIOR GOLF - Mike Bond - Nothing to report

CANTERBURY CENTRAL - HANDICAPPING - HEALTH & SAFETY - Warwick Butler -
A meeting was held to discuss the 2023 Interclub Programme.
Reciprocal rights rules are on the Canterbury Golf Website

MEDIA/PUBLICITY

About 1300 hits on the Website - up slightly due to Mens Open. Ron to approach another member regarding taking on the Website updates

FINANCE - Accounts payable - Tabled - and agreed by the Committee

R McLaren/S Saunders

MEMBERSHIP - Tabled - and agreed by the Committee

R Pamment/M Gleave

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1. The Ladies Match Committee Response to Tee Changes proposed by Jo Bond - do we email all members or bring it up at the AGM - *Can't start until we get the new cards printed next year*
2. Leslie's email regarding Insurance and Club Champs Finals Day - *Finals day in hand between the Men's and Ladies Club Captains. We would like to get John Prendergast and the Insurance Broker to the next meeting to discuss the stray ball Insurance*
3. Malcom Lowery - Broken Window. *Still waiting on Malcolm for Photo and Quote*
4. Firewood selling well at \$150 a trailer load. Will need another working bee for more wood splitting so we can sell more.
5. Malcolm Lilley passed away on Sunday
6. Bar alarm went off at 2am Sunday with no sound, so it was tested at the meeting and the sound did work, but not loud enough.
7. A meeting will be needed in January for the purpose of approving new members.
8. Fence by #8 Tee-block to cemetery needs fixing

The Meetings closed at 8.25pm



Darryl Moore - President



Angela Fowler - Secretary